
Noeleen Keavev 

Subject: ' FW: Mr Eamon Burke, Farrihy, Broadford, County Limerick, 
t 

From: Ruttle, Lisa [mailto:Lisa.Ruttle@limerick.ie] 
Sent: 13 December 2017 15:09 
To: Noeleen Keavey <n.keavey@epa.ie> 
Cc: Duclot, Stephane <stephane.duclot@limerick.ie>; Limerick City & County Council (Planning Section) 
<planning@limerick.ie> 
Subject: M i  Eamon Burke, Farrihy, Broadford, County Limerick, 

Hi Noeleen, 

A letter was sent to  the EPA on the 1 s t  of August 2017 in respect of the above. 

Below is the contents of the letter: 

Having regard to  the above the Planning & Environmental Services Section of Limerick City & County Council 
notes the following: 

Under planning reference 16/1044 Eamon Burke has applied for PERMISSION for construction of two no. 
poultry houses and all associated site works. The development requires an EPA Industrial Emissions License 
(formerly) Integrated Pollution Prevention and Control License). An Environment Impact Statement (EIS) has 
been submitted as part of the planning application, a t  Farrihy, Broadford, Co. Limerick. 

Under planning reference 10/309 permission was granted to  Eamon Burke to  construct 1 no. poultry house, 
a soiled water tank and associated works. An Environmental Impact Statement was not submitted as part of 
this application. 

Under planning reference 96/2083 permission was granted to  Eamon Burke to  erect 2 no. poultry houses. 
An Environmental Impact Statement was not submitted as part of this application. 

Under planning reference 91/730 permission was granted to  Eamon Burke to  erect a broiler fattening 
house. An Environmental Impact Statement was not submitted as part of this application. 

Kind regards, 

Lisa Ruttle:, 
Assistant ilanner (Newcastle West area) 
Planning & Environmental Services 
Limerick City & County Council 
Tel: +353 6 1  557538 
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